



# Aurora Orlin

Attorney  
aor@hjort.no  
+47 45 46 99 19

## About

---

### Attorney

Aurora Orlin is an attorney in Hjort's Real Estate and Construction Law department. She works primarily with contract law and real estate law disputes, property leases and expropriation.

Orlin assists contractors, builders and suppliers with contract negotiations and drafting and quality assurance of contracts, including standard conditions / standard contracts. She has assisted several private developers with large and semi-large housing projects.

Orlin has also assisted in disputes regarding large construction and infrastructure projects, primarily on behalf of contractors.

Furthermore, Orlin works with sectioning and organization of real estate.

Orlin has experience with dispute resolution and litigation within the departments practice areas, and often presents cases for the courts.

### Fagområder

Construction

Real Estate

Dispute Resolution and  
Litigation

 CV

---

## Work experience

- 2018** Attorney, Advokatfirmaet Hjort DA
- 2016 - 2018** Associate, Attorney, Advokatfirmaet Hjort DA
- 2016** Research Assistant, Center for European Law, The University of Oslo
- 2015** Intern, Office of the Attorney General
- 2015** Intern, Legal Department, Ministry of Justice
- 2014 - 2015** Intern, various lawfirms in Oslo and Bergen
- 2014** Intern, Oslo Municipal Attorney Office
- 2013 - 2014** Labour Law Group Leader, The Faculty of Law, The University of Bergen

## Education

- 2016** Master of Laws, The University of Oslo

## Memberships

The Norwegian Bar Association

The Norwegian Association for Legal Professionals